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SG 2013 Savings Groups Conference: Expanding Financial Inclusion and Development 
The SG 2013 Savings Groups conference will demonstrate to a broad community of stakeholders that Savings Groups are an effective and complementary approach to financial inclusion and development. 

Savings Groups provide access to basic financial services to over six million rural poor people, mostly women, worldwide. These self-selected and self- managed groups, predominately found in remote areas of Sub-Saharan Africa, Asia, and Central America, provide their members with a secure place to save and easy access to loans. 

The conference will gather foundations, corporations, bilateral and multilateral agencies, financial institutions, microfinance institutions (MFIs), central banks, academic institutions, policy and research institutions, international nongovernmental organizations (INGOs), and local nongovernmental organizations (NGOs). Together, participants will learn how Savings Groups can enhance their programs, provide efficient financial inclusion and provide meaningful social impact.

It is organized by Oxfam America, along with an Advisory Committee composed of representatives from the Aga Khan Foundation, the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, CARE, Catholic Relief Services, Freedom from Hunger, The MasterCard Foundation, Plan International, the SEEP Network, and USAID. 
General conference topics include:

· The place that Savings Groups occupy within the current financial landscape

· How Savings Groups can be linked to the formal financial sector

· How Savings Groups reach the rural poor in remote areas

· How to scale up Savings Groups

· How Savings Groups can be platforms for other services, products, and types of education

· How to link Savings Groups to mobile technology

HELP SET THE AGENDA 

With a variety of attendees, we are looking to create an inclusive agenda that addresses the many questions participants have about Savings Groups. 
Attendees are invited to submit proposals to chair a programming session at SG2013 Savings Groups Conference. As a Chair, you will have the opportunity to provide thought leadership on critical issues that impact our work. 
The deadline for the submission of programming session proposals is 5:00 pm EDT on Tuesday, January 22, 2013. Proposals must be submitted to Clelia Anna Mannino (cmannino@OxfamAmerica.org) with the subject line “SG2013 Programming RFP.” The SG2013 Advisory Committee will review all proposals and select those that best meet the criteria outlined later in this document.
We invite proposals on the following topics:
Topic #1: SGs and mobile technology 

As cashless transactions become increasingly available throughout the developing world, linking to mobile banking networks has proven an invaluable time saver for thousands of isolated poor rural customers and has given them access to new sources of information that has improved their ability to manage their farms and enterprises.  Now and in the future, SGs will have to navigate digital opportunities, gaining access to their benefits without impacting the social capital that their weekly meetings build among members. 
This session may explore:
· What works and at what cost

· New innovations for smart and non-smart phones in banking, transfers, remittances, school fees and medical costs

· The perspective of mobile operators and their experiences working with Savings Groups 

Topic #2: Taking SGs to scale
With 7 million members and different methodologies, Savings Groups have proven to be an essential component of the financial landscape for the poor. Sessions under this topic will explore the different avenues available to continue building the model to scale.

This session may explore:
· Self-replication models
· Private Service Provider models

· Local NGOs stepping up their investment in developing SGs

Topic #3: Gender
Because women constitute a majority of SG members, it is often assumed that SGs positively benefit gender dynamics in both the household and community.  What evidence exists to support these broad assumptions?
This session may explore the following questions:
· Do women who are already more socially active join groups faster than those who are not?
· Where do power relationships first start shifting? At home? In the village? In a broader community (cooperatives, public markets, etc.)?
· Do women SG members feel more empowered because of the groups, and are they really more empowered?

· Do women who are not members benefit from the empowerment of members? Is there a ripple effect?

· What are advantages and challenges of making gender goals explicit within Savings Group programs?

Topic #4: Regulation

With an increasing number of members controlling ever growing amounts of savings, regulation is potentially becoming more relevant.

This session may explore:
· Do SGs need to be regulated? Should they be? 
· How would regulation benefit group members? 
· How do central banks look at Savings Groups? 
· Will regulation increase the number of savers or discourage them? 
· How can Saving Group practitioners educate policy makers about the benefits of the groups? 
We are particularly interested in hearing from central bankers who have implemented SG regulation in their country or from those who are working with regulatory authorities to implement reasonable measures.
Topic#5: Financial capability 

Savings Groups are often thought of as the first step towards financial inclusion; increasingly, proponents of financial inclusion acknowledge that reaching this goal will depend on financially literate and capable populations.  Do Savings Groups foster the financial capability of their members?
This session may explore: 

· How do SGs improve the financial capabilities of their members? What lessons can be drawn from the SG experience to date?
· What are the key financial skills that SG programs need to ensure their members develop?  What capacity are we talking about (e.g., capacity to link up with MFIs? To better manage their IGAs?)
· What other products, services, and/or trainings do they need to offer to their members to keep on increasing members’ capacity? 
Topic #6: Open suggestion

Feel free to submit a proposal on a topic that has not been listed here and which you think will help us make the case for Savings Groups. Before submitting a proposal under this free section, please check the agenda that has been posted on line to make sure that the topic you want to address has not already been included in the agenda.
HOW TO SUBMIT A PROGRAMMING SESSION PROPOSAL 
Anyone is welcome to submit a proposal. The individual who submits the proposal is the session Chair and is ultimately responsible for the planning and execution of the session and may also serve as a panelist or moderator. Conference organizers reserve the right to work with session Chairs to improve session quality which may include suggesting adjustments to the methodology and content, or aiding in the selection of panelists, or moderator. 

Each programming session will be assigned a 75 minute slot on Monday March 4, 2013. Sessions should include no more than two presenters and one moderator. We welcome proposals built on creative design that engage the audience in meaningful ways and that avoid reliance on powerpoint presentations. 
To submit a programming session proposal, the session Chair must complete the form at the end of this document. All forms need be submitted by 5 PM EDT on January 22nd, 2013 for the proposal to be considered. 

SELECTION CRITERIA
All submissions will be reviewed by the conference Advisory Committee, comprised of key industry stakeholders, representatives of the donor community and members of the SEEP network. The proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria: 
1) Thought leadership

Sessions should be focused on addressing the most pressing challenges within a given topic. Proposals should provide convincing insight into specific problems and their respective solutions, drawing lessons that can influence practice.

2) Proven practice
Sessions should feature experiences that are highly replicable and cost effective enough to support implementation at scale. Lessons drawn should be transferable to a variety of contexts, demonstrate both success and failures when applicable, and includes use of strong data-driven evidence. 

3) Diversity of perspectives 

The session Chair should seek to build a panel that provides a rich variety of perspectives. Generally this requires drawing from the experience of more than one type of organization (e.g., research organizations, representatives from the private sector, donors, or investors). Preference will be given to proposals that incorporate individuals involved in direct implementation. 
4) Learning methodology

Preference will be given to programming session formats that break the mold of simple panel and powerpoint-based discussions to better engage participants and trigger critical thinking and participation.

Important Notes 

· Multiple programming session proposals may be submitted by the same organization for consideration. 
· Each proposal must be submitted separately, and please ensure each proposal meets the criteria described in this document. 

· When thinking of your session methodology, please allow time for discussion and engagement with the audience.
· SG2013 Advisory Committee will notify you when the submission has been received.

WHERE TO SEND YOUR SUBMISSION 

Please send complete programming session proposals via email to: Clelia Anna Mannino (cmannino@oxfamamerica.org)
TIMELINE
	Launch of call for proposals 
	December 14th, 2012 

	Deadline for proposal submissions 
	January 22, 2013

	Review of proposal submissions 
	January 23 – February 1st, 2013

	Notification of selected proposals (with clarifications) 
	February 4, 2013

	Confirmation and registration deadline for invited presenters 
	February 11, 2013 

	One or more conference calls with each session’s participants, organized by the Chair 
	TBD

	Online form due with biographic info and consent to speaker policies
	TBD

	Copy of final presentations and session material due 
	February 27, 2013


NEXT STEPS FOR SELECTED PROGRAMMING SESSIONS 
Session Chairs for selected sessions will be contacted by SG2013 Advisory Committee. You will be given guidelines which include important information on dates, policies and tips for good sessions. Also, you will be asked to complete a brief online form to provide biographical information and consent on SG2013’s speaker policies. 

Session Chairs are required to organize at least one conference call or meeting with their session contributors prior to the conference. This call should introduce all panelists to each other and each speaker’s subject matter. The Session Chair should also reiterate the guidelines provided by SG2031 to the two panelists.
SG2013 Programming Session Proposal Submission Form
GUIDELINES FOR FILLING OUT THIS FORM:
1. The form must be complete in order for the programming session to be considered. 

2. This form must be submitted by 5pm EDT on January 22nd, 2013.
3. Please be sure to read the presenter policies listed at the end of this document before you submit the form.

4. Contact Clelia Anna Mannino (cmannino@oxfamamerica.org) with questions on the conference program or submitting a proposal.

Programming Session Content

Your answers to the following questions will help SG2013 create a robust and meaningful conference program. Please be succinct. 

1. Proposed title (please limit to 10 words)

	


2. Topic chosen (please select one):
· Topic #1: SGs and mobile technology

· Topic #2: Taking SGs to scale

· Topic #3: Gender

· Topic #4: Regulation

· Topic #5: Financial capability

· Topic #6: Open suggestion

3. Principle issue (max 400 words)

Describe the nature of the issue. Answer these questions: Who does the problem or issue affect? How are they affected? How common is this issue? Why is it important to discuss this issue? Where possible, address the aspects of thought leadership, proven practice and diversity of perspectives described above.
	


4. Available options (max 400 words)

Provide a description of the option or options used to successfully address this issue. What is the degree of success? How is success measured? Are these options transferable to different settings? Cost effective? Scalable? What is innovative about this approach(es)? Where possible, address the aspects of thought leadership, proven practice and diversity of perspectives described above.
	


5. Lessons learned (max 100 words)

Provide a description of how lessons from this experience can be used by others and how they will contribute to learning on Savings Groups. What assumptions were proved or disproved? What factors led to success? What were the biggest challenges and how were they addressed? 
	


6. Session learning methodology (max 100 words)

Each programming session is limited to 75 minutes. Please describe the structure and process for using the allocated time, the materials to be used, and the manner in which the audience will be engaged. We encourage the use of interactive methodologies, when appropriate, to enhance learning and participation. 

	


7. Executive summary (max 100 words) 
This summary will be published in the conference program.
	


8. Session speakers

Programming sessions can have no more than three panelists (including the Chair). Please indicate the names, organizations and email addresses of your programming session panelists. 

Chair: 
Organization: 
Email address: 

Preferred language: 

SPEAKER #1 – Name: 
Organization: 
Email Address: 
Preferred Language: 
SPEAKER #2 – Name: 
Organization: 
Email Address: 

Preferred Language: 
SG2013 ANNUAL CONFERENCE PRESENTER POLICIES
By submitting a proposal for the SG2013 Annual Conference, you agree to the terms of these Presenter Policies. 

Session Chair 
The person submitting the proposal will be the session Chair. The Chair will be the main contact for all communications regarding the selected proposal and the session. He/She will also be responsible for ensuring compliance with these policies, and that all other co-presenters are aware of, and comply with these policies, including deadlines. The Chair will also work with the SG2013 Advisory Committee in case any changes need to be made to the proposed programming session.

Conference Registration 
All presenters will be required to register and pay for their participation in the conference. To register, presenters should directly contact Belicca Ferrer at savingsconference@oxfamamerica.org or 617-517-9477 by February 11th, 2013 to receive a discounted registration rate.
Unconfirmed Presenters 
Session presenters who have not confirmed, registered and paid their registration fee by February 11, 2013 risk exclusion from the conference program. Their session may be replaced by another one. 

Session Duration and Scheduling 
SG2013 will determine the final scheduling of all sessions. By confirming your final selection, you are agreeing to be available for at least one of the times designated for sessions during the conference. 

Session Content 
The Chair is to assume full responsibility for the session’s design and quality, the coordination of all session presenters (if applicable), and the session delivery. The Chair must ensure that the session methodology reflects that which was specified in the original proposal submission, with any additional refinements to the content as may be advised by SG2013 Advisory Committee. 

Session Materials 
A copy of all materials that will be used in your session (including any PowerPoint presentations) must be finalized and submitted electronically to Clelia Anna Mannino (cmannino@oxfamamerica.org) by February 27, 2013.
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